

DORDON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of a Meeting of the Parish Council
held on Wednesday, 21st August 2019 at 6.00pm
in the Meeting Room, Dordon Village Hall

Present: P Morson, B Melia, J Winter, C Morson, D Watts, S Ridley, D Ridley
and B Garratt

Also Present: Two Representatives from HS2
Andy Wright
R Young, Clerk to the Council

Ref.	Details	Action
1)	<p><u>Apologies</u></p> <p>Apologies for absence were received from N Chapman.</p>	
2)	<p><u>HS2</u></p> <p>The Representatives from HS2 mentioned the following:-</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">➤ Update regarding Consultation Period and Route.➤ Final Environmental Statement should be available in the near future.➤ 40,000 responses to Consultation.➤ Land usage will not change.➤ Maintenance sites.➤ Reviewed Tunnel at M42, Junction 10.➤ Planned to undertake all maintenance at night.➤ Distributed Presentation details with subject headings, as follows:-<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Contact details.• Development Phase 2019-2020.• Safeguarding.• How to respond to Consultation.• Permanent Maintenance Facility at Austrey.• Route Realignment at M42, Junction 10.• Design Refinement Consultation.• WDS and Eq 1A Consultation Responses.	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Secretary of State Announcement 6th June 2019. • WDS and Eq 1A Consultation. • HS2 Project Timeline. • Consultation Responses to be received by the 6th September 2019. <p>The Chairman thanked the two representatives from HS2 for attending.</p>	
3)	<p><u>Andy Wright</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ S Ridley commented that County Councillor Andy Wright had been invited to the Parish Council Meeting to discuss any funding available to improve issues in the Parish. ➤ A Wright said he had been allocated £36k by the County Council and that to date had not used any of the funds. ➤ Councillors mentioned the following:- <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Entrance and Exit at Doctor's Car Park. • Reviewed previous requests. • Hand Rail for elderly on Church Hill. B Garratt gave full details. Andy Wright agreed to meet B Garratt on site to review options concerning hand rail and railings. ➤ A Wright agreed to attend the Parish Council Meeting to be held on the 18th September 2019. ➤ The Chairman thanked County Councillor Wright for attending the meeting. 	
4)	<p><u>Website</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ➤ Crockett Cresswell gave a detailed presentation of the new Parish Council Website outlining all aspects and demonstrating options available. ➤ Councillors accessed the new Website. ➤ Crockett Creswell confirmed training was available. 	
5)	<p><u>Special Parish Council Meeting</u></p> <p>It was proposed (S Ridley), seconded (B Melia) and agreed a Special Parish Council Meeting should be held on the 4th September 2019 to review and agree Standing Orders.</p>	

The meeting closed at 8.25pm

P Morson
Chairman